



D: 638-1003
C: 780-235-6003
E: cwoolf@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Cody has been with Fillmore Construction since 2011 and is our Director of Health, Safety & Environment. Cody is a Canadian Registered Safety Professional (CRSP) by the Board of Canadian Registered Safety Professionals. His CRSP, extensive safety experience and background in Criminal Justice enables him to strictly enforce the rules and regulations of Fillmore Construction's health and safety program along with all governing legislation. Cody effectively communicates with all employees, clients, and governing officials to guarantee that every project is completed in the safest manner possible. Cody's main goal and responsibility at Fillmore Construction is to create a positive and safe work environment and strives to promote safety as not only a policy, but a lifestyle. Cody provides professional knowledge and expertise in the administration, support, development and execution of Fillmore Construction's environmental Health and Safety Program.

Cody initiates and implements a range of Health, Safety and Environmental features that have been of critical importance to the overall safety objectives, operations, and profitability of Fillmore Construction. His dedication to safety in the workplace is extremely important and valuable in all aspects of Fillmore Construction. Safety is an integral part of our operations and with Cody's commitment to excellence our safety program has become a leader in the construction industry.

EDUCATION:

CRSP, Canadian Registered Safety Professional, 2020

Certified Psychological Health & Safety Advisor, 2019

GSC, Gold Seal Certificate - Construction Safety, Canadian Construction Association, 2016

Health Safety & Environmental Processes Certificate, University of Fredericton, 2015

NCSO, Alberta Construction Safety Association, 2009

Criminal Justice Diploma, Lethbridge College, 2005

AWARDS:

OHS Canada – Top 10 Under 40 Safety Professional Award , 2020

CAREER:

2015-Present **Director – Health, Safety & Environment**, Fillmore Construction

2011-2015 **Corporate HSE Manager**, Fillmore Construction

2008-2011 **Safety Manager, Operations Coordinator, and HR Manager**, NuEdge Construction, Camrose AB

2005-2008 **Peace Officer, Commercial Vehicle Enforcement**, Alberta Transportation